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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

     
TO: Bishop Sylveta Hamilton Gonzales, CB9 Member; Vivia Morgan, CB9 

Member; Riel Peerbooms, CB9 Member; Theresa Westerdahl, CB9; 
Christine Azzoli, Resident Member; Matthew Brumback, Resident Member; 
Zachary Thatcher, Resident Member 

FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair  
RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Wednesday, September 28, 2022 
 
The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
DATE:  Thursday, October 6, 2022     
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform 
  Meeting ID: 861 8203 1710 
                           Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656 
  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86182031710  
                           No Password Required  
 
    AGENDA 
 

• Call to Order Meeting 
• Words of Encouragement (Bishop Hamilton-Gonzales) 
• Introductions 
• Roll Call  
• Appointment of Committee Officers 

− Vice-Chair 
− Secretary 

• Open discussion  
− Short term goals 
− Long term goals 
− Future activities  

• Monthly Meeting Schedule / Time / Location 
• Meeting Attendance  
• Old Business 
• New Business 

Some helpful Environmental Protection links: 
https://www1.nyc.gov/assets/dep/downloads/pdf/air/air-pollution-control-code.pdf 
Title 24 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND UTILITIES 
https://nycadmincode.readthedocs.io/t24/c01/index.html 

• NYS Department of Environmental Conservation: 
https://www.dec.ny.gov/regulations/393.html 
 
Adjourn meeting 
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